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MINUTES OF PRE-BID MEETING FOR TENDER REFERENCE NO:

TRTI/2024/Training/Desk-04/706

For “Expression of Interest for Empanelment of Coaching Institute for
Maharashtra State Teacher Eligibility Test (TET) (Non-Residential) Coaching for
500 Scheduled Tribe Candidates”

[Tender ID: 2024_TRTIP_1024560_1]

Date & Time: 11.03.2024 at 12:00 hrs.

Venue: Meeting held at Conference Hall, Tribal Research & Training Institute, Pune, 411001

Agenda: Pre-bid meeting for the tender: “Expression of Interest for Empanelment of
Coaching Institute for Maharashtra State Teacher Eligibility Test (TET) (Non-Residential)
Coaching for 500 Scheduled Tribe Candidates” (Tender ID: 2024_TRTIP_1024560_1, dated

4t March 2024)

The following bidders were present at the pre-bid meeting:

1. Dnyanmarg Academy, Pune
Infinity Civil Engg. Academy, Pune
Ignite Academy, Pune
Lokshikshan Prasarak Mandal, Aurangabad
Dnyanadeep Academy for UPSC and MPSC, Pune

6. Sankalp Education, Pune
The pre-bid meeting was organized to address the queries raised by the bidders for the said tender.
This tender is For “Expression of Interest for Empanelment of Coaching Institute for Maharashtra
State Teacher Eligibility Test (TET) (Non-Residential) Coaching for 500 Scheduled Tribe
Candidates”, The committee clarified the queries pointwise raised by the bidder and the same is
recorded. The queries received by above bidder with tender committee remarks are placed as
below. The committee has also decided that the pre-bid meeting minutes should be treated as

part of the Tender conditions and shall be binding to Bidders.

R I A




Sr Tender Query raised by the Clarification given
No | Pageno. CQause no. bidder Y for the query
The bidder has to submit
Technical Bid- only Work done
Pre-qualification ‘ Certificate /  Project
1 Page No 08 Requirements of the ngntgei\:(};:k b;)l:l (ﬁ;}; ?:gsalt‘:)l Completion ‘Certiﬁcate /
Professional to providing coaching? CRAC (Consignee Receipt
Coaching Institute is P 8 8 & Acceptance Certificate)
as under: Sr. No-3 from the concerned
authority.
Minimum average annual
Technical Bid- turnover of Rs 1.5 Crore
Pre-qualification from last three financial
2 | Page No 08 | Requirements of the | years i.e. FY 2020-21, FY | No Change in EOI
Professional 2021-22, FY 2022-23 conditions shall prevail.
Coaching Institute is | -Participant requested to
as under: Sr. No-2 reduce minimum average
annual turnover amount
Sanction Amount per
A Is Sanction Amount per | Student Rs 50,000/-
3 | Page No og | 21 Commercial Bid Student  Rs 50,005/- inclusive all Traini )
inclusive GST? Study Material & all taxes
as per tender document
Technical Evaluation | Whether the bidder has to Eg?dblc‘l‘;igghasotgﬁub;g:t
B Page No 12 | Criteria-Sr. No - 7 submit “ISO 9o001: 2015 e rtiﬁcation”gat the timg
certification? . .S
of bid submission
The bidder has to submit
Whether the bidder has to | Printed Study Material
5 | Page No1g | Annexure-I, Sr. No- submit  Printed  Study | (Self-published or Any
19 Material (Self-published | reputed publisher) as per
and Any reputed publisher)? | tender document
. Location of coaching will
6 Other Other What ~will = be the be decided by TRTI
location/place of coaching Competent Autht})’rity.

It was also decided that the queries received after the deadline as per tender & after pre-bid
meeting, shall not be considered for reply and e- tender bidding. The meeting ended with a vote
of thanks.
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